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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  946-4967
August 3, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	946-4967
	RFP NUMBER:  946-4967
	

	Debt Collection Services

	August 3, 2011

	Debt Collection Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\946-4967 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on September 14, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT September 14, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Jeannine Geare

 ref buyer Jeannine Geare, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-4967 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Closing date of proposal has been changed to September 14, 2011.
· Deadline for Written Requests (Question Cutoff) has been changed to August 23, 2011.

· Not all information requested at the Bidder’s Conference is present in this Addendum; Addendum No. Two (2) will be issued with the balance of the answers.

· Debt Collection 3-Year History: 946-4967 Debt 3-year history.xls


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 946-4967

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


additional rfp information
The previous contract for collections was with Fresno Credit Bureau ended in 2007. This contract was very limited in type of debt transferred and had numerous restrictions.
Prior agency contracts focused on the former County hospital which closed in 1997, and the Health Department debt that had already been fully worked by internal staff prior to outsourcing.
No prior agency has provided services related to Penal Code section 1463.007(p). The County has no current contract with any contractor for this service.
Bond requirement example:

	Assigned
	$100,000

	Example:
	10% collections within 60 days of assignment

	
	25% collections between 60- 90 days of assignment

	
	15% collections between 90-120 days of assignment

	
	10% collections between 120-180 days of assignment

	
	No further collections efforts due to statute


Overall expectation is 60% will be collected within 6 months of assignment; this translates to an average of $10,000 per month.  Therefore, the bond will need to be for $10,000.

Debt assignments based on debt strategy:

Strategy 1 (non-Court Ordered Debt):  Agency will be assigned the debt by our office when the debt is between 90-360 days delinquent.  This debt typically has a four year statute of limitations.  The debt will remain with the original agency assigned.  It may be subject to recall if it meets the negotiated contractual terms to recall debt, if it does not meet these terms it will only be returned upon expiration of the statute of limitations.

Strategy 1 (Court Ordered Debt):  This debt is worked by our office for the first 90 days, if our office is not successful in obtaining either payment in full, establishing a payment plan or locating employment for a wage garnishment then the account is sent to the State FTB/COD program.  Upon return of the account from the State FTB/COD program the agency will be assigned the debt by our office, this will be sometime between 120 to 600 days.  The agency will have 4 years from the date assigned to collect.  If the agency is not successful in collection within this timeframe the debt will be returned to the County.

Strategy 2:  This debt will be either Court Ordered Debt that has already been worked by internal staff, FTB/COD and another agency; legal judgments we obtained but were not successful in locating assets after judgment; or unsecured delinquent property taxes where staff we not successful in executing on writs.

Strategy 3 (Sale of some receivables):  This has not yet been defined by the County of Fresno as to which debt may be considered.  Our department will need to obtain further direction from the Board of Supervisors and legal counsel should any proposals be returned with this strategy. 
Victim Restitution:  

At this time the Fresno Courts are not ordering the Administration Costs related to the collection of this debt type.

	Non Court Ordered Debt 
	Type 1

	Court Ordered Debt:
	Type 1 – 60%, Type 2 – 40%

	Victim Restitution
	Type 1 – 60%, type 2 – 40%

	Community Development
	Type 1

	Delinquent Unsecured Property Taxes
	Type 1


Collection System Used:

The County of Fresno uses Revenue Plus Collection System, a product of Columbia Ultimate Business Systems (CUBS).  This is a database.

Supporting Documentation:

This will be supplied upon request by our department.  Items already on file with our department will be provided within 10 business days of request.  Items not in our department may take up to 60 days.

Debt Transfers:

The County of Fresno can accommodate weekly, monthly, or quarterly transfers based on the preference of the vendor.
Monthly Placement Estimate:

NOTE: These are monthly averages based on current assignments and is subject to change, the County does not guarantee any minimum or maximum.

	Agriculture
	15-20

	Ambulance
	25-50

	Health Department
	10-30 *

	Behavioral Health
	20-50

	Library
	100-175

	Public Works
	3-7 **

	Court Ordered Debt (1st agency)
	500-700

	Court Ordered Debt (last resort agency)
	100-200

	Misc. Other
	10-20


* 
Number may go up ten fold in 6- 9 months.
**
Can vary greatly
Internal attempts at collection prior to placement:
At a minimum, each account will receive a letter informing them that their account is now in County’s collection unit, at least one statement, and at least two phone attempts by County’s auto-dialer.  At a maximum, the account will have been fully worked by County’s RCU without success. The amount of internal effort is based on debt type and available internal resources.

Litigation:

Automatic property Tax Lien is placed on a person upon transfer, all debt is converted to legal judgment, and County can also seize property for payment. Awarded vendor will be allowed to litigate balances exceeding a certain dollar amount on the County’s behalf with County’s explicit approval if the debt meets certain criteria that will be subject to negotiations. Bidders are encouraged to state additional parameters if applicable.

Proposal Content Requirements Item X, Vendor Company Data:

Do not include copies of the audited Financial Statements with your proposal.  If the County needs these statements, we will request them when necessary.
Questionnaire:

Reference Request for Proposal Page 29, Questionnaire: Delete the entire Questionnaire and insert the following Revised Questionnaire pages in its place.
The Revised Questionnaire contains space beneath each Y/N line for elaboration if the bidder chooses to do so.  It is preferred to have the explanations beneath each line instead of on a separate sheet of paper. This instruction is changed from that given in the Bidder’s Conference.

This Revised Questionnaire is part of the Scope of Work. Bidder to place at the end of their submitted Scope of Work under a separate tab entitled Questionnaire.

	Vendor:
	


REVISED QUESTIONNAIRE

Bidder to address each item in detail.
	1. Is your company compliant with all federal and state regulations?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	

	2. Is your company Fair Debt Collection Practices Act compliant?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	

	3. Is your company licensed in California?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Additional states/territories are recommended, list if applicable.

	

	4. What is your company’s experience in the industry?

	0 – 1 year
	
	1 – 3 yrs
	
	3 – 5 yrs
	
	5 – 10 yrs
	
	10+ yrs
	

	

	5. What is your company’s experience in municipal collections?

	0 – 1 year
	
	1 – 3 yrs
	
	3 – 5 yrs
	
	5 – 10 yrs
	
	10+ yrs
	

	

	6. Please provide a brief narrative describing your company’s ethics policy and how is it implemented.

	

	7. Provide a summary of any and all litigation filed against your company in the past three years which is related to the services your company provides in the regular course of business.  The summary should include the nature of the litigation, a brief description of the case, the outcome or projected outcome, and the monetary amount involved.

	

	8. List the types of collections your company specializes in collecting.

	

	9. What is your agency’s historical (please provide at least the last five years) recovery rate?

	

	Total collections?

	

	10. Does your company utilize any asset identification services?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	Internal
	
	External
	
	Both
	
	

	If external, who do you use?

	

	11. Does your company have a letter strategy?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	If yes, provide a strategy sample.

	

	12. Does your company utilize dialing campaigns?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	If yes, briefly outline your strategy.

	

	13. Does your company utilize skip tracing?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	If yes provide an outline of your strategy.

	

	14. What are your company’s hours of operation?
	

	15. What is the number of collectors your company employs?
	

	16. What are your collectors’ average experience and education levels?

	

	17. What is the number of accounts assigned per collector per debt type?

	

	18. Briefly describe your company’s policy for hiring, training, and monitoring of collection staff?

	

	19. Does your company have an FTP (File Transfer Protocol) website?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	

	20. Does your company have a disaster recovery plan?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If yes, describe.

	

	21. What system(s) do you operate?
	

	

	Do you have redundancy?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	

	22. Explain how your company handles data transfers to and from a client?

	

	23. List the current report(s) you are providing to your clients, what they contain and the frequency provided.

	

	24. Is online reporting available?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	Is it secure?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	

	Is this an additional cost?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	25. Is there the ability to develop customized reports?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	

	Is this an additional cost?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	26. How will reports be provided (paper by mail, electronic by email, web site, etc.)?

	

	27. Does your company report back to the client:

	a. Name and address changes?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	

	b. Bankruptcy filings?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	

	c. Death notices?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	

	28. Briefly describe your company’s quality assurance program.

	

	29. What operational certifications does your company/staff possess?

	

	30. Describe your company’s protocol for handling customer (debtor) inquiries and disputes.

	

	31. Does your company outsource any services?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	

	Will our portfolio be subject to this outsourcing?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If yes, outline the process.

	

	32. Does your company utilize independent contractors?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	

	Will our portfolio be subject to this sub-contracting?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If yes, describe.

	


	33. Describe how your company will account for all of the accounts assigned.

	

	34. Describe how you measure and maintain client satisfaction.

	

	35. Describe your client complaint resolution policy.

	

	36. Do you offer collection training to your clients?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	

	If so, by what means (webinar, conference, etc.)?

	

	37. Does your company work with its clients to provide decision analytics?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If so, describe to what extent.
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